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MORANDUM FOR Donald H, Rumsfeld

FROM: Thomas K. La timer j

Attached is a draft proposed memo to our 'DoD Press Corps
from ASD/PA Joe Laitin regarding the observation in the Finrxay
article regarding your view on the budget cuts. Joe recommends
against the release of this memo on the grounds that it will
tend to unnecessarily alienate the DoD I'ress Corps and focus
attention to passing reference in .a Finney story which otherwise
will be ignored. Joe suggests that your position would receive
page one attention when you make your first speech.

Personally, I think yòu ought to nail this one and issue
the memo.

Attachment

OFFiCE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON, D. C. 2O3O

19 November 1975
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MONDUM FOR CORRESPONDENTS

FRON: Assistant Secretary of Defense. (Public Affairs) Joseph Laltin

A news story of the Senate action yesterday on the FY 76 Defene
Appropriations 1L11 included an observation that Secretary-Designate
Rwsfeld had "rtdicate.d in his confirmation hearinas 'that hewasprepared to accept the: re3uctions.' .

This observation does not accurately characterize Mr Rwnsfeld's view
and is. not supported in his tstimony before the Senate Armed Services
Cornmítte.

Following, are pertinent excerpts from Mr0 Rumsfeld's testimony:

u

On FY 1976 Budt '.

Senator Coldwater: Let me ask you this question: Last week the'
Senate Apprpriatioas Coittee approved a budget for fiscal year 1976
of $0.8 billion, ;hich was, about a half a billion higher than the
ousc, but about $7.1 billion less than requeated. Secretary

Schlesinger had indicated that Irouse fIgure was far oo low, and had
requested that about $2.6 billion be restored by the Senate.

However, that did not happen. What are your views on the"adequacy
of the Departoent of Defense budget amount, as it is now shaping up?.
Nr. Rusfe.1d: Recognizing that I bave ot been's participant in this
budget process, I have been. able to review the President's thoughts
on this as well as Secretary Schle.sin8er's and to review the letter
which Secretary Schlesinger sent to Senator Mcclellan with specificreference to the figures you-are mentioning. And ínsoar as I have
an infored view, it would cdrtainly correspond with the thoughtsthat Secretary Schlesinger put forwatd to Senator McClellan, and that
the itcz he was concerned about invoJ.iing something in the neigh-
borhood of $2.5 billion1 asI recall, are needed by the Department. (pg. 21)
Snac Lartlett: Mr. Rumsfcld, the. Senate Appropriations Committee'wl1 be bringing up a bili bcl:ore the Senate, perhaps today, or in'the nest day or so, 'ith $90.78 billion in appropriations, includingF&D O?erationS and manpower. Do you consider this amount adequateto teet the defense nae.ds of this Nation?

u
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Nr. Rurfeici: Senator, yesterday I inciicatod my views on that subjectby saying that i had5 read and area with the1ttter that Secretary
Sch1esncr sent to Senator 1lcClellan. Idont have that withme;and I forget the date of it. But you arc familiar with the letter,of course. In view of my involvemn; in this hcarin, I have notbeen able to follow ïn dctciil therogress of the confierne and tiewoc of the Seaata o thtt bili. And I therefore would like to stickwith what T ituicate.d.b.that as.I recalls it was a $2. billionrequestove.r that pr&liLLtary action, whichSectetary Schlesinger indicatedhe felt was necessary and desirable. That would be my view. (pg. 91)

On T' 1977 Budet

Sctor Goldwater; .. .Tharìk you.. In spite of what we l-ear, we arepcndin . s.all percentae of the total budget yeax after year oniene, and in spitc of what we.hear we are now spe5rLc1it on defense.the .lotiest percentage cf the cross national product that we have everspent. in fast, tIashingto spe.rLt more on his budget than we arespending today as a percentage of the total gross national product.

With all of this in mind, the fact that we are spending less each'year or defense, do you believe the defense budget should increase.annually in real buying power, rather than increasIng only to acc9!rodate.inflation arid pay raises?
i

1r.Ru'sfeld; I ai familiar with the statistics that have been put forward'that caent on defense expenditures as a percentage of th ederal büdget,.and deferise expenditures as a perceneageóf gross national product, bothIn Isolation and Lt relationship to the Soviet Union's comparahle statistics.
It seems to re that they are interesting arid they áre useful in adiscussion of the subject. Iut the bedrock on which 1LS. budgets shoui4be built has to be our capabilities relative to potentially opposingcapabilities. It is for the latter reason that I would certainly agreetha given the trends we have seen in ternis of the interest on the partof the Soviet niort with respect to various capabilities, the U.S Govern-meric should, in facts provide real increases in the defense budget. Andthis is true not only because of the phraseology, that I used, and. thatyou used, it is trüe not only because, as you point out, of inflation,but also, as you suggest, the rth of our total defense budget that nowgoes to'.4ard pay as a result of our attempt to see that people who areinvolved in our 'A±ted Forcs *eceive sonething more closely approximatIng e competitive pay level wíth those who are not sevin in theArmed forces. (pg. 21)
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